From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason
(CRM); Marrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: 4/5/2011 7:2:0Z.R0)

Subject: _Questions.t.. ATF | Emails and Reports

Attachments: .  ATF >i]5é?§é_dlng Indictment . pdf

i

Matt: Answers in Bold. Enjoy. PJC

1. What happened to the six firearms tha ATF \Were they ever recovered?
2. ------ ATF ....... proposal mcludes a sentence that states [t]hls request is predlcated on ATF 8 prewous

in existence either nationally or in the Phoenix Division. These operations are assessed and authorized
on a case by case basis.

3. Also, do youknow whethei ATF | ior anyone else who saw this proposal) ever askeoE ATF ./vhat he meant
by that sentence? ~ “TvUUTY . e

No, no one questioned ATF ioverwhat he meant by the statement.

The case is not yet closed and ATF
: ATF i

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)

Great. Thanks aton. One additional question—isthei ATF westlgatlon still pending?

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike

AZ0227404
DOJ-FF-26112



(USAAZ) oo,
Subject: RE{ ATF Emails and Reports

Matt: | am working with ASAC Jim Needles to get the answers. Thanks PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
(USAAZ)
Subject: RE ATF :tmails and Reports

Pat,

Thanks again for finding and sending these. | have a few follow-up questions, which I'll ask of ATF as well, as |
imagine they are probably the ones with the greatest knowledge in this area.

One, what happened to the six firearmsi ATF i Were they ever recovered?

Matt

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Morrissey, Mike
[(S17.V.V.4 p—
Subject: AT Emails and Reports

Matt and Colleagues: enclosed arethetw:  ATF  iils | spoke of last week on our call regarding the Issa letter,

now subpoena.

DP

DP

DP

What do you think? PJC
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